
April 30th 2008
 
 
 
To: Ancaster Downtown Businesses 
 
 

RE: Business Improvement Area (BIA) for downtown Ancaster
 
 
The downtown core of Ancaster is the only business area in the amalgamated City of Hamilton that does not
have an organized BIA.
 
With due consideration, the Hamilton Chamber Of Commerce finds itself in full support of this initiative.
 
If you have any questions regarding our full position on this initiative, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Tyler MacLeod
 
Steven Swing
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 15th 2008


